
To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Date: 09/02/2021

Your Ref. No. : DM19HO01464-JG

Our Ref. No. : CC3/EQI19009013/Jpa3q2

: $ 250.00            

: $ 125.00            0.5 days

Rental (If any)      : $ days 

: $ 7.00                

: $

382.00            

: $ 382.00            

:

 

1)                   : $ 382.00                                   

                  : $

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

JOANNE LEE

THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

Remarks 

Loss of Use

Final Repair Cost

(Insd Veh)
Vehicle No.

10/5/2020

FS 380G

SMB 1538U

Date of Accident

   (TP Veh)

100%

SMRT BUSES LTD

Others:

Final Settlement Sum 

Liability













1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) 
<TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 11:20 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)
Subject: RE: Regarding Bus CCTV Request  - SMRT Ref : BUS/05/19/1025/AW - Accident 

involving SMB1538U and FS380G on 10 May 2019 along Orchard Road  *** LKK 
REF: CC3/EQI19009013/Jpa3 

Attachments: 4936_001.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong 
 
Attached a copy of the duly signed ATA as well as our bank details for your necessary action. 
 
Name of Beneficiary: SMRT BUSES LTD 
Account No: 018-002634-1 
Beneficiary’s Bank Name: DBS Bank Ltd 
Bank Code: 7171 
The Bank Branch is MBFC. 
SWIFT Code: DBSSSGSG 
 
The total amount is $382.00  
Kindly quote our ref: (Bus/05/19/1025/PT). Please update us once the transfer is done. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Patrick Tan 
Claims and Insurance Agency 
Direct line +65 6556 3522| tanweiteck@smrt.com.sg 
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 
Singapore 569140 
 


